Inwood Township Regular Meeting Minutes For July 16, 2014 submitted on August 20, 2014

Pledge of allegiance was said

Meeting was called to order at 7 P.M. by Kelly Silkworth, Supervisor.

Board members present: Kelly Silkworth, Kelli Stapleton, Cindy Watchorn, Bryan Landis, and Bruce Spaulding.

Accepted previous meeting minutes as presented by clerk. Motion C. Watchorn Support B. Landis.

Accepted the treasurers' report as presented by treasurer. Motion K. Stapleton Support B. Spaulding AIF M/C.

Old Business

Make motion to pay April bills. Motion was made by C. Watchorn and supported by B. Landis AIF M/C

Liquid Chloride was put down and the people are happy with it.

Motion was made by C. Watchorn and supported by K. Stapleton to pay Dave Robere \$100 for riding around with the driver to tell him where to apply chloride. AIF M/C

New cemetery mowing is being done by Bill Anderson for \$225 per time for the remainder of the year. Motion B. Landis Support B. Spaulding AIF M/C

Chain of lakes buoys put out as they were for this year. We will need 3 new ones for next year. Dustin DesJarden to be paid \$200 for doing this. Motion K. Stapleton Support C. Watchorn AIF M/C.

New Business

New Town hall special meeting was had and 4 people went to look at the Stoningtion hall to get ideas for our new town hall. Kelly is getting prices together and will hold a special meeting on August 7th to pass a resolution for the wording for placement on the November ballot.

Playground equipment maintenance was addressed as the equipment is in need of repair. Will talk to Randy Watchorn about taking a look at it to see what needs to be done to repair it.

Paint storage building at new cemetery and inside of the concession stand. Motion made by C. Watchorn Supported by K. Stapleton AIF M/C.

Get prices for getting cemetery sign refinished.

FD/EMS

Nothing to report for fire department. Cindy said that Bob Madden is trying to get a new system for texting and emailing for pages.

Correspondence

Cuppad renewal. Voted not to renew. Motion made by B. Landis Supported by C. Watchorn AIF M/C

MTA Summit is coming to Marquette for Supervisor training and Kelly would like to attend. It is \$199 for whole conference or \$119 per day. Motion made by C. Watchorn and Supported by K. Stapleton AIF M/C

Public Comment

Jason Dougherty stated little league was very successful. 194 players and we made \$833 in the concession stand. All players were given medals. He also suggested that we purchase a shed to get equipment away from the concession stand. He also stated that the scoreboard is not working properly and that we are going to need a new one.

Bill Anderson expressed his appreciation for the board allowing him to mow the lawn.

Annette Spaulding stated that she is very happy with how the cemetery looks now. She also asked if we thought about asbestos being in the old hall when it is torn down.

Tony Knettleton had zoning questions about the rock quarry being put in by his home. Zoning meeting is scheduled for this on July 29th in Schoolcraft county court house. Very happy with the results of the liquid chloride placed by his home.

Pat Carley was asking about details for the new town hall.

Transactions

Payments made in the amount of \$14,698.43 and deposits of \$11,904.50. Motion C. Watchorn Support B. Landis AIF M/C

Motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:35 p.m. was made by K. Stapleton Supported by C. Watchorn AIF M/C.

Others present at the meeting at Inwood Township Hall were: Jason Dougherty, John Weimer, Pat and Jan Carley, Bill Anderson, Annette Spaulding, Terry and Sandy Brooks, Cindy Swayer, and Tony and Mikey Knettleton.

Submitted by Kelli Stapleton Inwood Township Clerk Approved by:

Approved on August 20, 2014

| Supervisor: |
|-------------|
| Clerk: |
| Treasurer: |
| Trustee: |
| Trustee: |